



Joshua Brindle

Pupil Barrister



joshuabrindle@unit.law



03330 154 121



Unit Chambers, 4 St Paul's Square, Liverpool, L3 9SJ



www.unit.law

Interests

Passionate about sewing, ice skating, baking, travelling, reading and writing.

Memberships

Inner Temple

FLBA

Profile

Joshua has spent an extraordinarily rewarding first six months of his pupillage working alongside his pupil supervisor, Clare Porter-Phillips, who describes him as follows:

“Joshua has a natural, instinctive ability in family law. He is a safe pair of hands; a calm, considered and hard-working pupil who always strives to deliver excellence.”

He has also worked with Lisa Edmunds, Kerri O'Neill, Jess Purchase and Jenna Lucas across a wide range of family law work. He has excelled over the past six months, and has recently been described on his feet as very considered, having a lovely manner and exceptionally calm under pressure.

Joshua is currently accepting instructions in all areas of family law, including (but not limited to):

- Section 8 applications (Child Arrangement Orders, Prohibited Steps Orders, Specific Issue Orders etc.);
- Injunction applications (Non-Molestation Orders, Occupation Orders etc.)
- Public law applications (Care/Supervision proceedings, SGO applications, discharge of care order, adoption)

Joshua has a keen interest and natural aptitude for private law, and is keen to build a strong private law practice in due course.

Qualifications

- 2022 | Called to the Bar
- 2020 - 2021 | Bar Training Course, BPP Manchester, Very Competent
- 2015 - 2018 | Law LLB, Liverpool John Moores University, First Class with Honours

Professional Experience

Legal

- 2021 - Present | Pupil Barrister, Unit Chambers
- 2021 | Family Paralegal, Berkson Family Law Solicitors
- 2019 - 2020 | Family Paralegal, Morecrofts LLP

Non-Legal

- 2021 | Assistant Practice Manager, Unit Chambers
- 2020 - 2021 | BPP Pro Bono Clinic
- 2018 - 2019 | Risk Management and Contract Reviewer, Griffiths & Armour
- 2016 - 2017 | LJMU Pro Bono Clinic